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The original design for the Federal Building and Court House was 
in the Queen Anne Style, primarily utilizing brick with stone trim. 
The request by local citizens for a stone building led to the abandonment 
of this stylistic treatment, resulting in a new exterior design executed 
in limestone featuring elements of the French Second Empire and 
and Chateauesque styles. The redesigned building with its asymmetri­ 
cally located tower - minus the originally proposed clock - high steeply 
sloped slate shingled roof, pedimented wall dormers, stone linteled 
window openings and cylindrical tourelle inspired corner details on 
the second floor presents an harmonious, though stylistically varied 
exterior, in an area rich with buildings of an earlier era.

The structure of the 54 ft. by 94 ft. three story building consists 
of interior and exterior masonry bearing walls with timber beams 
and trusses. The first floor and basement were built to house the 
post office; the second floor was devoted to the federal customs office, 
court offices, and a two-story court room, located in elevation by 
its large arched window and pedimented wall dormer. The partial 
third floor housed additional federal offices.

A broad heavily balustraded stair leads from the simply detailed 
first floor lobby to the second and third floor corridors. In the 
court room the high open wood trussed ceiling construction has been 
obscured by a suspended acoustical ceiling, the result of a post- 
World War II remodeling. In 1910, a two story 55 ft. by 41 ft. 
addition at the rear of the building, sympathetic in material and 
architectural detail, was built to provide expanded basement and 
first floor office space and room for court offices on the second 
floor.

Although in need of repairs, both the interior and exterior of 
the structure remain little altered since 1910. Its adaptive use as 
a public library proves the structure's viability as a civic building 
worthy of preservation.
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A Walking Tour in Old Frankfort, Kentucky Department of Public Informa­ 
tion.

Historical Jottings of Kentucky's Capital, Sara Prewitt Olcott and T. E. 
Adams, private printer, 1951. Kentucky Historical Society Library.

A Century of Progress with Frankfort, Hugh Hudson, private printer, 1952 

Architect's Survey, W. C. Ldvingston, Frankfort, August, 1971.

The Danville Advocate, Danville, Kentucky Aug. 71, <1883 ;. 
The Danville Advocate, Danville^^Kentucky^ Sept. 11 T 1883.
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The Congressional appropriation bill authorizing $100, 000 for 
construction of the Frankfort Post Office and U. S. Court House was 
signed by President Chester A. Arthur on April 20, 1882. By March 
of 1883 demolition had started on Saffell's Valley Mill, an important 
early manufacturing establishment at the corner of St. Clair and 
Wapping Streets, which was purchased by the Treasury Department 
for the site of the new building. Additional land was purchased from 
Mrs. Philip Swigert, owner of "The T.erraces", a riverside house 
adjacent to the Saffell Mill property.

Capt. David A. Murphy, editor of the Danville Kentucky Tribune, 
was appointed government inspector of the project at a salary °f 
$6. 00 per day. He in turn appointed Rev. J. C. Randolph of Danville 
his assistant. Construction began in August of 1883 and the corner 
stone was laid February 4th, 1884. In September 1885 Capt. Murphy 
was relieved as government inspector, causing a great local political 
furor. He was replaced by Capt. W. E. Grubbs, an experienced 
builder from Shelby City, Kentucky who completed the building. The 
post office opened for business on February 28th, 1887.

A rear wing was added and interior office alterations carried 
out in 1910 under the direction of James Knox Taylor, supervising 
architect for the Treasury Department. Since 1965, after vacation 
of the post office, the building has been occupied by the Paul Sawyier 
Library the Frankfort City-County Library.

Among the buildings in the Corner of Celebrities Historic Dis­ 
trict of Frankfort, the courthouse has local historical significance 
as a judicial and postal Center and its site carries importance as 
the location on an early industrial establishment. Architecturally, 
the building, with its well proportioned facade and unusual tower 
design is in bold contrast to the Federal, Jeffersonian Classic and 
Greek Revival styles of the earlier surrounding buildings, while 
remaining harmonious with them in feeling.

GP 0 921.724


